APPROVED

TOWN OF SHELBY BOARD MEETING

DATE: June 24, 2013 TIME: 4:30 pm

LOCATION: Shelby Town Hall

TOWN OFFICIALS PRESENT: Chairperson Tim Candahl, Supervisor Joyce Wichelt, Supervisor Tim

Ehler, Clerk/Treasurer Cathy Onsager, Admin/Dir Public Works Jeff Brudos

EXCUSED:

VISITORS: see attached

1. Call to order at 4:30 PM by Chairman Tim Candahl.

- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Motion by Wichelt/Candahl to approve the minutes of the June 10, 2013 Town Board Meeting as presented. Motion carried.
- 4. Motion by Wichelt/Ehler to approve the bills in the amount of \$16,861.01. Motion carried. Copy attached.
- 5. Citizen Comments: 1) Dean Morton, W4935 Battlestone Station Rd, suggested the Town develop a dog park adjacent to Pammel Creek Park. Board agreed to refer the issue to the Park Committee and check with the insurance carrier and other municipalities that have a dog park. 2) Mike Leonard, W5098 Highland Pl, asked the Board to keep the cost of refuse and recycling on the tax roll and not change it to a special charge. Discussion followed concerning the unfairness of business and vacant land paying for a service they do not receive vs. all property paying a service like it does for roads. Mike also asked the Board to give residents an option in the size of garbage carts.
- 6. Supervisor Ehler and Administrator Brudos reported on a meeting they attended of parties interested in forming a committee on bluff land protection. Board agreed that Shelby needs to be at the table on this issue and is willing to work cooperatively. Motion by Ehler/Wichelt to participate on a Joint Bluffland Protection Agreement. The joint committee will consist of the Cities of La Crosse and Onalaska, the County of La Crosse and the Towns of Shelby and Medary. Motion carried.
- 7. Board discussed changes proposed to the La Crosse County Zoning Ordinance. Copy attached. They took no action on allowing mobile homes on agricultural land with a conditional use permit. Motion by Ehler/Wichelt to oppose a change to increase the number of animal units allowed without a permit and to support a conditional use permit issued by Co Zoning staff to allow a residence on agricultural land of 35 acres or more. Administrator will forward this information to County Zoning.
- 8. Administrator's Report. Copy attached.
- 9. Board agreed to change the July meeting schedule. There will be one town board meeting on Monday, July 15th only. Clerk to post on the web site.
- 10. Chairman Tim Candahl reported that residents of 33rd Street, which is in the City of La Crosse, had contacted him to ask for Shelby's support in opposing the placement of speed bumps on 33rd Street. Board agreed that 33rd St is the only south side alternate to Hwy 14/61 and that speed bumps would hinder emergency services if Hwy 14/61 was closed for any reason or under construction with limited access. Chairman will take that message to the City.
- 11. Next meeting will be held on Monday, July 15, 2013
- 12. Motion to adjourn @ 6:26 PM

Respectfully submitted, Cathy Onsager, Clerk